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Dear Aidan,

Roadstone confirm that Article 27-compliant excavated material from the proposed
MetroLink works will be accepted at our Huntstown South quarry facility, subject to the
EPA’s determination of the material as by-product (EPA reference no. Art27 #2538).

The by-product material will be accepted in accordance with the Memorandum of
Understanding (MoU) agreed between us. As noted in the MoU sufficient capacity will be

retained at our Huntstown South facility for the maximum volume of Article 27 material that
may arise from the MetroLink works, over the projected timelines currently anticipated.

Yours Sincerely,
Donal Rigney,

Managing Director
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